
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP/REGULAR MEETING 

July 18, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

Hewitt City Hall, 200 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

AGENDA 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Johnny Stephens, Council Member, Ward 1 – Johnny Price, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

The meeting will be streamed live on the city’s website at www.cityofhewitt.com/790/Hewitt-TX-TV. 

WORKSHOP MEETING - 6:00 PM 

WORKSHOP DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

WORKSHOP AGENDA 

1. Presentation and discussion concerning proposed budget for FY 2022-2023. 

2. Briefing and discussion concerning rezone request by David Marek of a portion of a 10.114-acre 

tract of land in the Carlos O'Campo Grant Tract 24-C from C-O Outdoor Commercial and R-1 

Single-Family Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential District (Agenda Item #4).   

WORKSHOP ADJOURNMENT 

REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 PM 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION(S) AND RECOGNITION(S) 

3. Special presentation by Waynette Ditto, Library Director, regarding notification of a $9,063 

award from the Universal Service Administrative Company to fund mobile HOTSPOTS until 

October 2023. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding, or acting on any comments 

or items that have not been properly posted on the agenda. [Note: Prior to the meeting, the citizen must 

complete a “Public Comment Form” and present it to the City Secretary.] 

1



PUBLIC HEARINGS AND RELATED ACTION 

4. Public hearing and action on Ordinance No. 2022-07 to rezone a portion of a 10.114-acre tract 

of land in the Carlos O’Campo Grant tract 24-C from C-O Outdoor Commercial and R-1 Single-

Family Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential District.  

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

5. Consider approval of minutes of the Special Called Workshop/Meeting of July 05, 2022. 

6. Briefing and discussion regarding City of Hewitt Water Conservation and Drought 

Contingency Plan Stage 2. 

7. Briefing and discussion concerning Financial Statements ending June 30, 2022. 

8. Discussion and action on approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending June 

30, 2022. 

ADJOURNMENT 

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the Public Notice Board located in front of City 

Hall on July 13, 2022, by 5:00 PM. 

CITY OF HEWITT 

 

___________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, TRMC/CMC 

City Secretary 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Hewitt will provide reasonable 

accommodations for persons attending and/or participating in City Council meetings. The facility is 

wheelchair accessible, with handicap parking available at the front of the building. Requests for sign 

interpreters or special services must be received forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting by calling the 

City Secretary at 254.296.5602 or by fax at 254.666.6014.  

2



June 24, 2022

ECF Request for Reimbursement Decision
Letter

Contact Information:
Waynette Ditto
Hewitt Public Library
141105
200 Patriot Court
HEWITT TX 76643
wditto@cityofhewitt.com

Reimbursement Decision
Batch Number: 1

Total Approved Amount $9,063.00

What is in this letter?
The Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC) has completed its review of one or more
Emergency Connectivity Fund (ECF) FCC Forms 472 (BEAR) or FCC Forms 474 (SPI) related to the
entity or service provider listed above. Based on the information provided, USAC has approved the
request for reimbursement for the above-listed amount. See the accompanying spreadsheet for a detailed
breakdown of this total.

Next Steps
Payment will be provided via check or direct deposit from the U.S. Treasury to the bank account listed in
SAM.gov. This process may take up to five business days.

Applicants that requested reimbursement prior to paying their service provider are required to pay the
service provider within 30 days after receiving funds. If line items on the accompanying excel document
are marked as “Yes” in the “Requires proof of payment to service provider” column, the applicant must
pay the service provider within 35 days of the date on this letter (this time frame includes an additional
5 days for U.S. Treasury processing time) and must submit verification of their payments in the ECF
Program Portal as soon as possible after paying their service providers. After 35 days from the date of
this letter, USAC will reach out to collect verification of payment to the service provider with a verification
reminder letter. Those that have already submitted all required payment verifications may ignore this
reminder. Others that have not provided payment verifications will have 30 days from the verification
reminder letter to submit payment verifications in the ECF Portal. Verification may include processed
checks, bank statements with redacted information, credit card statements, ACH statements, or money
orders.

3

Item 3.



BEN Name: Hewitt Public Library Reimbursement Decision

Batch Number: 1

BEN: 141105

Notice on Rules and Requirements
The receipt of financial support is contingent on compliance with all federal, statutory, regulatory, and
procedural requirements of the ECF Program and the FCC’s rules. This also includes the certifications
under penalty of perjury contained in the funding application(s) and request for reimbursement(s).
Funding recipients are subject to audits and other reviews that the Commission and other appropriate
authorities may undertake to ensure that committed funds are being used in accordance with such
requirements and for their intended purpose. Please see paragraphs 116-134 of the Commission’s
Emergency Connectivity Fund Report and Order for more information regarding the Program’s
documentation, certification, and audit requirements.

As referenced in paragraph 101 of the Emergency Connectivity Fund Report and Order, attached
to this letter is the full text of Appendix A to 2 CFR Part 170, which provides additional information
about the reporting requirements for reporting executive compensation (through https://www.sam.gov)
and subaward activity (through http://www.fsrs.gov) under the Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act of 2006 as amended by the Digital Accountability and Transparency Act of 2014
(collectively the Transparency Act or FFATA/DATA Act) for award and subaward payments that equal or
exceed $30,000.

On behalf of the FCC, USAC may be required to reduce or cancel funding commitments that were not
issued in accordance with these requirements, whether due to action or inaction of USAC, the applicant,
or the service provider. The Commission and other appropriate authorities may pursue enforcement
actions and other means of recourse to collect improperly disbursed funds.

Note: If at any time, the requested services are not initiated or provided to the applicant, or the applicant
has otherwise stopped receiving the approved services, the applicant or service provider must notify
USAC immediately so that the funding commitment is properly adjusted.

How to Appeal or Request a Waiver of a Decision
You can appeal or request a waiver of a decision in this letter within 30 calendar days of the date of this
letter. Failure to meet this deadline will result in an automatic dismissal of your appeal or waiver request.
Please note that this is shorter than the deadline for submitting appeals and requests for waiver in
the E-Rate Program.

Note: The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) will not accept appeals of ECF Program
decisions that have not first been appealed to USAC. However, if you are seeking a waiver of ECF
Program rules, you must submit your request to the FCC and not to USAC. USAC is not able to waive the
ECF Program rules.

• To submit your appeal to USAC, visit the Appeals section in the ECF Portal and provide the

required information. USAC will reply to your appeal submissions to confirm receipt. Visit the ECF

Program's website for additional information on submitting an appeal to USAC, including step-by-step

instructions.

• To request a waiver of the FCC's rules, please submit it to the FCC in proceeding number WC

Docket No. 21-93 using the Electronic Comment Filing System (ECFS). Include your contact

information, a statement that your filing is a waiver request, identifying information, the FCC rule(s) for

2 4

Item 3.

https://www.sam.gov
http://www.fsrs.gov
https://ecfportal.usac.org/suite
http://usac.org/about/about/program-integrity/appeals.aspx
https://www.fcc.gov/ecfs/filings


BEN Name: Hewitt Public Library Reimbursement Decision

Batch Number: 1

BEN: 141105

which you are seeking a waiver, a full description of the relevant facts that you believe support your

waiver request and any related relief, and any supporting documentation.

For all appeals and waivers, be sure to keep a copy of your entire appeal or waiver document, including
any correspondence and documentation, and provide a copy to the affected applicant or service
provider(s).

3 5

Item 3.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 18, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 4 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Tracy Lankford, Community Development Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Public hearing and action on Ordinance No. 2022-07 to rezone a portion of a 10.114-acre 

tract of land in the Carlos O’Campo Grant tract 24-C from C-O Outdoor Commercial and 

R-1 Single-Family Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential District.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
This request by David Marek of CP&Y to rezone a portion of a 10.114 acre tract of land in 
the Carlos O’Campo Grant tract 24-C from C-O Outdoor Commercial and R-1 Single-
Family Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential District. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission met on Tuesday, July 12 2022, to consider the 
request. After a public hearing and deliberation, the P&Z Commission recommended to 
approve the request with a vote of 5 to 0.  This area currently has residential zoning 
adjacent to commercial zoning and the R-2 zone would be a natural buffer between these 
zones. The areas being requested are approximately 3.8 acres of R-1 and 6.4 acres of C-O 
zoning. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to approve Ordinance 2022-07 rezoning property known as a 10.114 acre tract of 
land in the Carlos O’Campo Grant tract 24-C from C-O Outdoor Commercial and R-1 
Single-Family Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential District. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
P&Z Supporting Documents 
Ordinance 2022-07 
Exhibit A 
 

6

Item 4.



7

Item 4.

javascript:;
javascript:;
https://web.mygov.us/gis/modals/layers?deptid=0&fullmodal=1&tab=1
https://web.mygov.us/gis/modals/layers?deptid=0&fullmodal=1&tab=2
javascript:MG.Breadcrumb.reload();
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://web.mygov.us/login/signout
https://web.mygov.us/users/addedit?edit=1&id=49786&page=list&fullmodal=1&referer=navbar
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://web.mygov.us/app/home
https://web.mygov.us/pi/
https://web.mygov.us/crm/
https://web.mygov.us/gis/
https://web.mygov.us/billing/
https://web.mygov.us/calendar/events/
https://web.mygov.us/siteadmin/
javascript:;


8

Item 4.



9

Item 4.



10

Item 4.



11

Item 4.



12

Item 4.



13

Item 4.



14

Item 4.



15

Item 4.



16

Item 4.



17

Item 4.



18

Item 4.



19

Item 4.



20

Item 4.



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-07 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HEWITT, 

TEXAS AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 11-15-99 AND ALL 

AMENDMENTS THERETO, KNOWN AS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS, CHANGING THE ZONING 

CLASSIFICATIONS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM 

R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND C-O OUTDOOR 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-2 DUPLEX DISTRICT PROVIDING 

FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Code of Ordinances of the City of Hewitt, a request 

was submitted by Davis Marek to rezone property known as known as a 10.114 acre tract of land 

in the Carlos O’Campo Grant tract 24-C, Hewitt, McLennan County, Texas, from R-1 Single 

Family Residential District and C-O Outdoor Commercial Districts to R-2 Duplex District. 

 

WHEREAS, public notice was given and property owners within 200' were notified of the 

rezoning request as required by state law, and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing in relation thereto at which parties in interest and citizens 

had an opportunity to be heard was held by the City Council of the City of Hewitt on July 18, 

2022, after due notice in the manner provided by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Planning and Zoning Commission at which parties in 

interest and citizens had an opportunity to be heard was held on Tuesday, July 12, 2022, after due 

notice in the manner provided by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, a site plan of the proposed development was presented and discussed, and  

 

WHEREAS, the said Commission has made a report to the City Council of the City of 

Hewitt, Texas, recommending approval of this rezoning request by a unanimous vote; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hewitt, Texas deems that this rezoning is in 

accordance with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is in the public interest; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF HEWITT, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

SECTION ONE.  A portion of that certain tract or parcel of land in McLennan County, 

Texas, known as a 10.114 acre tract of land in the Carlos O’Campo Grant tract 24-C from C-O 

Outdoor Commercial and R-1 Single-Family Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential District. 
 

 

SECTION TWO.   A proposed map of area is shown in Exhibit “A”. 

 

21

Item 4.



SECTION THREE.  All ordinances, statutes, restrictions and regulations applicable to 

this property shall be complied with as well as all zoning restrictions and regulations that are 

applicable to this property. 

SECTION FOUR. That all provisions of the ordinances of the City of Hewitt in conflict 

with the provisions of this Ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all other 

provisions of the ordinances of the City of Hewitt not in conflict with the provisions of this 

Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.  

SECTION FIVE.  Should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this 

Ordinance, or its application to any person or circumstance, be declared unconstitutional or 

otherwise invalid for any reason, or should any portion of this Ordinance be pre-empted by state 

or federal law or regulation, such decision or pre-emption shall not affect the validity of the 

remaining portions of this Ordinance or its application to other persons or circumstances.  

 SECTION SIX. Any person, firm, corporation, agent or employee thereof who violates 

any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction 

thereof shall be fined not to exceed Two Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($2,000.00) for each 

offense.  Each day that a violation is permitted to exist shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

SECTION SEVEN.  The caption of this Ordinance shall be published within ten (10) days 

of its passage in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Hewitt. 

 

SECTION EIGHT.  This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days after the date of 

its passage and upon its publication as required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 18th day of July 2022 at a Regular Meeting of the 

City Council of the City of Hewitt, Texas. 

 

 

CITY OF HEWITT 

 

 

BY: ______________________________ 

        Steve Fortenberry, Mayor   

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 

 

_________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

22

Item 4.



23

Item 4.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 18, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 5 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Consider approval of minutes of the Special Called Workshop/Meeting of July 05, 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Attached is a draft copy of the meeting minutes. Please review and advise if any 
corrections are needed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move approval of the minutes as presented but to allow for corrections. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Draft minutes  
 

 

 

 

24

Item 5.



 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED 

WORKSHOP/MEETING 

July 05, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

Hewitt City Hall, 200 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

MINUTES 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Johnny Stephens, Council Member, Ward 1 – Johnny Price, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

WORKSHOP MEETING - 6:00 PM 

WORKSHOP DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called the Workshop Meeting to order at 6:00 PM and announced all members 

were present except Council Member Johnny Price. 

WORKSHOP AGENDA 

 

1. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FY 

2022-2023.  

City Manager Bo Thomas presented the following key facts regarding the contents of FY 2022-

2023 Proposed Budget as outlined in his transmittal memo: 

 FY 2022-2023 Revenue Projections – General Fund and Utility Fund 

 Proposed Tax Rate – same as current tax rate - $0.540102 (M&O - $0.339947 and I&S 

$0.200155) 

 Proposed personnel wage increases – 5% COLA and 2% Step Increase 

 Staffing Plan – 109 Full-time Employees 

 Strategic Plan Items in the Budget 

 Capital Outlay 

 Capital Projects 

 All Funds Summary Matrix 

 General Fund Projection 

 Utility Fund Projection 

 Drainage Fund Projection 

 Capital Outlay- Short-Term Financing 

 Overview of General Fund Budget, Utility Fund Budget, Drainage Fund Budget 

 Calculation of Estimated Tax Review 

 

25

Item 5.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – July 05, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 

 

Mr. Thomas stated that the FY 2022-2023 Proposed Budget was balanced with the 90-day 

reserve requirements. 

WORKSHOP ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Council Member Charlie Turner moved to adjourn the Workshop Meeting at 6:53 PM. 

SECOND: Council Member Bob Potter 

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Price  

MOTION PASSED. 

 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING - 7:00 PM 

 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called the Special Called Meeting to order at 7:00 PM and announced all 

members were present except Council Member Johnny Price. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry asked Fire Chief Lance Bracco to lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding to, or acting on any 

comments or items not properly posted on the agenda. [Note: Members of the public who wish to speak 

must complete a “Public Comment Form” and present it to the City Secretary before the meeting.] 

 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry inquired if any citizens submitted public comment forms. City Secretary Lydia 

Lopez stated she received no public comment forms. No one appeared. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

 

2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE WORKSHOP/REGULAR MEETING OF 

JUNE 20, 2022. 

MOTION: Council Member Charlie Turner moved approval of the minutes as presented but to 

allow for corrections. 

SECOND: Council Member Erica Bruce 

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Price  

MOTION PASSED. 

 

3. PRESENTATION OF THE CITY ENGINEER'S REPORT FROM MILES WHITNEY, P.E. 

 Update on pending utility projects 

 Update on pending street projects 

 Update on pending drainage projects. 

26

Item 5.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – July 05, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 

 

4. DISCUSSION AND ACTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

CONTRACT WITH WALKER PARTNERS/CAYOTE CONSULTING, LLC FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES, INCLUDING THE SCOPE OF SERVICES AND FEE 

SCHEDULE. City Manager Bo Thomas presented. 

MOTION: Mayor Pro Tem Michael Bancale moved to authorize the City Manager to enter into an 

agreement with Walker Partners/Cayote Consulting, LLC for services to develop a new water well 

and associated facilities. 

SECOND: Council Member Charlie Turner  

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Price  

MOTION PASSED. 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2022-06 AMENDING BY 

REPLACING AND REPEALING IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER 78, UTILITIES, ARTICLE 

IX - INDUSTRIAL WASTE, DIVISION 2. - SANITARY SEWER REGULATIONS OF THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HEWITT. City Manager Bo Thomas presented. 

MOTION: Council Member Charlie Turner moved to approve the adoption of Ordinance No. 

2022-06 amending by replacing and repealing in its entirety Chapter 78, Utilities, Article IX -

Industrial Waste, Division 2. – Sanitary Sewer Regulations of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

Hewitt. 

SECOND: Council Member Bob Potter 

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Price  

MOTION PASSED. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Council Member Charlie Turner moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:18 PM. 

SECOND: Council Member Erica Bruce  

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Price 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

Approved: __________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________   ________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary Steve Fortenberry, Mayor  

 

27

Item 5.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 18, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 6 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Bo Thomas, City Manager 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Briefing and discussion regarding City of Hewitt Water Conservation and Drought 
Contingency Plan Stage 2. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Stage 2 water conservation and drought contingency was implemented at 12:01 am, on 
July 14, 2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
No action required. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Press release Public Notice 
City of Waco water contract 
 

 

28

Item 6.



 

Page 1 of 2  

Municipal Information 
Post Office Box 219 

Hewitt, Texas 76643 

ksexton@cityofhewitt.com 

254-666-3151Ext:286 

www.cityofhewitt.com 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Contact: Hewitt Water Utility Services 
Kevin Reinke, Utilities Director or 
Karen Sexton, Utility Analyst 

(254) 666-3151ext: 286 or ksexton@cityofhewitt.com 

 
 
 
 

 
City of Hewitt 

Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan 

Stage 2 

 
Effective Date: July 14, 2022, 12:01 AM. 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE - WATER RESTRICTIONS

THE CITY OF HEWITT IS OBLIGATED TO FOLLOW THE CITY OF WACO IN ALL 

WATER CONSERVATION & DROUGHT CONTINGENCY RESTRICTIONS.

ADDITIONALLY, THE CITY OF HEWITT CURRENTLY HAS A WELL OUT OF 

COMMISSION.

THEREFORE, THE HEWITT CITY MANAGER HAS IMPLEMENTED THE 

MANDATORY STAGE 2 DROUGHT CONTINGENCY RESTRICTIONS EFFECTIVE 

JULY 14, 2022.

THESE RESTRICTIONS WILL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.

29

Item 6.

mailto:ksexton@cityofhewitt.com
http://www.cityofhewitt.com/
http://www.cityofhewitt.com/
mailto:ksexton@cityofhewitt.com


 

Page 2 of 2  

Stage 2: 

Mandatory restrictions – Criminal penalties do apply during Stage 2 restrictions. 

 

Upon implementation by the city, the following restrictions shall apply unless specifically 

exempted: 

1. All landscape and other outdoor water usage at each service address shall be limited to 

two days a week based on the last digit in the meter service address or the type of 

connection; however, landscape and outdoor water usage is prohibited from 6:00 A.M. to 

7:00 P.M. 

 

Last Digit Address Residential: Allowed Landscape Water Days 

 

Odd Tuesdays and Saturday 

 

Even Wednesday and Sunday 

 

All Non-Residential Accounts Monday and Friday 

 

Thursday – No Watering, Storage Recovery Day 

 

 

 

 

 

 
2. 

             
  

 

3.  
 

  
 

4.      

    

 

5.   

 

 

 

 
For more information email ksexton@cityofhewitt.com 

  ALL FOLLOWING WATER USE EXCEPTIONS

ARE STILL PROHIBITED FROM 6:00 A.M. TO 7:00 P.M.

Apartments, offices building complexes, or other properties containing multiple addresses, will be 
identified by the lowest physical street address number. Where there are no numbers, a number will be 
assigned by the Building Official.

Watering of newly installed landscaping is exempt from Stage 2 restrictions for no more than one 
month from the date of planting. Residents may apply for this exemption by contacting
ksexton@cityofhewitt.com. After the first month, the landscape water day’s schedule and hourly 
restrictions must be followed.

Hand-watering is allowed on your designated days, plus two additional days of your choice. (For 

watering trees, plants & gardens) However, no watering allowed on Thursdays.

Soaker hoses (Ex: Foundations) are allowed on your designated days plus two additional days of your 

choice. However, no watering allowed on Thursdays.

30

Item 6.

mailto:ksexton@cityofhewitt.com
mailto:ksexton@cityofhewitt.com


31

Item 6.



32

Item 6.



33

Item 6.



34

Item 6.



35

Item 6.



36

Item 6.



37

Item 6.



38

Item 6.



39

Item 6.



40

Item 6.



41

Item 6.



42

Item 6.



43

Item 6.



44

Item 6.



45

Item 6.



46

Item 6.



47

Item 6.



48

Item 6.



49

Item 6.



50

Item 6.



51

Item 6.



52

Item 6.



53

Item 6.



54

Item 6.



55

Item 6.



56

Item 6.



57

Item 6.



58

Item 6.



59

Item 6.



60

Item 6.



61

Item 6.



62

Item 6.



63

Item 6.



64

Item 6.



65

Item 6.



MGD Cost/MGD Costs Terms
Reservation Charges

1 Reservation for Raw Water 1.75 208,867$      365,517$    Annually for 25 years
172.24 per acre foot during contract term)

Demand Charges
2 Reservation for Peak (Max) 2.00 171,324$      342,648$    For Year 2020
3 Reservation for Plant Expansion 2.00 54,103$        108,206$    For Year 2020

Total Fixed Costs 816,371$    

Volumetric Charges Cost/1000 Gal For Year 2020
4 Volumetric Rate: 1.95$            

Reservation for Raw Water does not change annually.
All rates except the Raw Water Reservation Rate are subject to annual adjustments.
Demand Charge Components - Reservation for Peak (Max) and Plant Expansion must be same MGD.

Reservation Charge - This charge is based upon the annual debt service for the Lake Waco Pool rise divided by
the incremental water within the rise to produce a rate per acre foot or MGD. This rate is then applied to the
specific MGD a wholesale customer wishes to reserve.  Once set it does not change for the life of the contract
and is paid in twelve equal monthly installments.  If after the initial reservation the Wholesale customer wishes to
reserve additional water the incremental amount of water would be subject to the current debt service.  New
customers contracting for water pay this charge at the highest historical annual debt service to avoid subsidization
in the future.

Demand Charge -  The Demand charge has two components.  Both components are calculated annually based
upon the customers designated Peak Day requirement and are subject to penalty if the customer exceeds it
designated peak by 10% (Excess Demand Charge).

a) The first component is calculated based upon the customers designated Peak Day as a percentage of the
Systems Peak Day for the annual period under the AWWA Base/Extra Allocation Methodology as set
forth in the Cost of Service Model as contract and is applied to the pre expansion cost data and the
current annual operating costs and is paid in twelve equal monthly installments.

b) The second component "Expansion Reservation" is calculated based upon the Expansion current annual
Debt Service divided by the incremental Peak Day expansion capacity to arrive at a rate per MGD.
This rate is then applied to the customers designated Peak Day and is paid in twelve equal monthly
installments.

Volumetric Rate - This rate is billed monthly for actual volumes delivered to the wholesale customer based upon
actual metered consumption.  This rate is calculated by the Cost of Service Model again based upon the AWWA
sanctioned Base/Extra Methodology.  The rate basically reflects the systems annual operating and maintenance
costs which are volume related (average day) versus costs incurred to meet Peak Day Demand as identified by
the Cost of Service Model.

Exhibit B
City of Waco Water Utilities

Wholesale Water Supply Contract Specifications
For Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

City of Hewitt

66

Item 6.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 18, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 7 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lee Garcia, Finance Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Briefing and discussion concerning Financial Statements ending June 30, 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The financial statements ending June 30, 2022, were sent electronically on July 12, 2022.  
This is an opportunity for the council to ask any questions or make comments. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
No action required. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 
 

 

 

 

67

Item 7.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 18, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 8 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lee Garcia, Finance Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Discussion and action on approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending 
June 30, 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The City’s Investment Policy, Section XI. Reporting (PFIA 2256-023) requires the 
preparation of a quarterly report for the City Council.  Please see the following Investment 
Report for the Quarter ending June 30, 2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – n/a 
Line Item in Budget – n/a 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
“I move approval of the Quarterly Investment Report as of June 30, 2022.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Quarterly Investment Report  
 

 

 

 

68

Item 8.



69

Item 8.



Summary

Quarter End Results by Investment Category:

Asset Type Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value Ave. Yield
Pools/DDA/MMA 17,251,000$        17,251,000$        15,169,318$          15,169,318$            0.59%
Securities/CDs 6,694,840            6,694,840            5,928,943              5,921,547                1.16%

Totals 23,945,840$        23,945,840$        21,098,261$          21,090,865$            0.75%

   Current Quarter Average Yield (1)     Fiscal Year-to-Date Average Yield (2)  
Total Portfolio 0.75% Total Portfolio 0.60%

Rolling Three Month Treasury 1.13% Rolling Three Month Treasury 0.50%
Rolling Six Month Treasury 1.15% Rolling Six Month Treasury 0.53%

TexPool 1.00% TexPool 0.40%

   Interest Earnings
Quarterly Interest Income 41,116$                 

Fiscal Year-to-date Interest Income 93,584$                 

(2) Fiscal Year-to-Date Average Yields - calculated using quarter end report yields and adjusted book values and does not reflect a total return analysis or account for 
advisory fees.

(1) Current Quarter Average Yield - calculated using quarter end report yields and adjusted book values;  does not reflect a total return analysis, realized or unrealized 
gains/losses, or account for advisory fees.  The yield for the reporting month is used for bank, pool, and money market balances.

March 31, 2022 June 30, 2022

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
1 70

Item 8.



Economic Overview 6/30/2022

 

The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) raised the Fed Funds target range 0.75% to 1.50% - 1.75% June 15th (Effective Fed Funds are trading +/-1.60%).  The FOMC begin actively reducing 
their balance sheet June 1.  An additional 0.75% increase is anticipated July 27.  First Quarter GDP (final) was -1.6%.  June Non-Farm Payroll added 372k net new jobs while the Three Month 
Average NFP declined to 375k.  Crude oil settled in at +/-$105 per barrel.  The Stock Markets continued sliding lower, but may be stabilizing.  More domestic and international economic indicators 
softened, including housing data.  A recession in the next 12 to 18 months is being openly discussed.  Inflation remained well over the FOMC 2% target (Core PCE +/-4.7% and CPI exceeding 8%).

0
250
500
750

1,000
1,250
1,500
1,750
2,000
2,250
2,500
2,750
3,000
3,250
3,500
3,750
4,000
4,250
4,500
4,750
5,000
5,250

S&P 500

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00
US Treasury Historical Yields - Since Nov 2015

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50 Treasury Yield Curves

June 30, 2021 March 31, 2022 June 30, 2022

0.00
0.50
1.00
1.50
2.00
2.50
3.00
3.50
4.00
4.50
5.00
5.50
6.00

US Treasury Historical Yields - Since 2006

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
2 71

Item 8.



Investment Holdings

Coupon/ Maturity Settlement Book Market Market Life  
Description Ratings Discount Date Date Par Value Value Price Value (days) Yield
Cash on Hand 0.00% 07/01/22 06/30/22 2,200$          2,200$          1.00 2,200$          1 0.00%
Independent Bank - MMA 0.55% 07/01/22 06/30/22 13,722,466   13,722,466   1.00 13,722,466   1 0.55%
Southside Bank - MMA 0.97% 07/01/22 06/30/22 1,259,274     1,259,274     1.00 1,259,274     1 0.97%
TexPool AAAm 1.00% 07/01/22 06/30/22 185,378        185,378        1.00 185,378        1 1.00%

East West Bank CD 0.73% 08/18/22 02/18/22 852,042        852,042        100.00 852,042        49 0.73%
East West Bank CD 0.91% 11/17/22 02/18/22 852,546        852,546        100.00 852,546        140 0.91%
East West Bank CD 1.10% 02/17/23 02/18/22 3,236,679     3,236,679     100.00 3,236,679     232 1.10%
FHLMC  Aaa/AA+ 0.38% 04/20/23 04/19/22 1,000,000     987,676        98.03 980,280        294 1.93%

         Total 21,110,585$ 21,098,261$ 21,090,865$ 58 0.75%
  (1) (2)

  

June 30, 2022

(1) Weighted average life - For purposes of calculating weighted average life, cash equivalent investments are assumed to have a one day maturity.

(2) Weighted average yield to maturity - The weighted average yield to maturity is based on adjusted book value, realized and unrealized gains/losses and investment advisory fees are not considered.  
The yield for the reporting month is used for pool, and bank account investments.

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
3 72

Item 8.



TexPool
1%

Independent 
Bank MMA

65%

Cash On 
Hand
0%

Southside 
Bank MMA

6%

Certificates 
of Deposit / 
Securities

28%

Portfolio Composition

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30
Total Portfolio (Millions)

 Quarter End Book Value

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00
Total Portfolio Performance

  Hewitt  TexPool  Rolling 3 mo T-Bill  Rolling 6 mo T-Bill

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
4 73

Item 8.



Book & Market Value Comparison

Issuer/Description Yield Maturity 
Date

Book Value 
03/31/22 Increases Decreases Book Value 

06/30/22
Market Value 

03/31/22
Change in 

Market Value
Market Value 

06/30/22
Cash on Hand 0.00% 07/01/22 2,200$           –$               –$               2,200$           2,200$           –$               2,200$           
Independent Bank - MMA 0.55% 07/01/22 15,718,471    –                 (1,996,005)     13,722,466    15,718,471    (1,996,005)     13,722,466    
Southside Bank - MMA 0.97% 07/01/22 1,257,260      2,014             –                 1,259,274      1,257,260      2,014             1,259,274      
TexPool 1.00% 07/01/22 273,069         –                 (87,691)         185,378         273,069         (87,691)         185,378         

Alliance Bank CD 0.25% 04/15/22 938,590         –                 (938,590)        –                 938,590         (938,590)        –                 
Alliance Bank CD 0.25% 04/19/22 827,459         –                 (827,459)        –                 827,459         (827,459)        –                 
East West Bank CD 0.73% 08/18/22 850,476         1,566             –                 852,042         850,476         1,566             852,042         
East West Bank CD 0.91% 11/17/22 850,593         1,952             –                 852,546         850,593         1,952             852,546         
East West Bank CD 1.10% 02/17/23 3,227,721      8,957             –                 3,236,679      3,227,721      8,957             3,236,679      
FHLMC  1.93% 04/20/23 –                 987,676         –                 987,676         –                 980,280         980,280         

TOTAL / AVERAGE 0.75% 23,945,840$  1,002,166$    (3,849,745)$   21,098,261$  23,945,840$  (2,854,975)$   21,090,865$  

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
5 74

Item 8.



Allocation By Fund - Book Value
June 30, 2022

Book and Market Value
Cash on 

Hand

Independent 
Bank - MMA 

(0.55%)
TexPool 
(1.001%)

Southside 
Bank - MMA 

(0.97%)

08/18/22 – East 
West Bank 

(0.73%)

11/17/22 – East 
West Bank 

(0.91%)

02/17/23 – East 
West Bank 

(1.1%)

04/20/23 – 
FHLMC 

(1.927%) Total
GF Operating 900$      5,473,680$       –$            –$               –$                   –$                  1,018,983$        –$                 6,493,563$      
GF Street Reserve –          819                   11,173       217,163         –                     –                    –                     –                   229,155           
GF Tax I&S –          292,066            1,844         490,463         –                     –                    –                     –                   784,373           
GF 90 Day Reserves –          42,900              380            –                 –                     –                    1,254,527          987,676          2,285,483        
PEG Account –          431,619            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   431,619           
Street Capital –          12,174              12,987       –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   25,161             
Hotel Fund –          183,488            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   183,488           
HHIT –          -                   –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   –                    
Drainage Fund –          337,985            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   337,985           
Payroll Account –          -                   –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   –                    
UF Operating 1,300     3,168,837         23,463       –                 –                     –                    963,169            –                   4,156,770        
UF Deposits –          539,195            1,632         –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   540,827           
UF Self-Supporting –          575,722            117,963     318,116         –                     –                    –                     –                   1,011,800        
UF 90-Day Reserves –          1,303,904         –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   1,303,904        
UF Equipment –          –                    5,561         233,532         –                     –                    –                     –                   239,093           
UF Capital (2016 Bonds) –          298,443            10,375       –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   308,818           
2017 Bond Funds –          795,000            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   795,000           
Child Safety Fees –          132,029            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   132,029           
CLFRF - ARP Funds –          134,606            –              –                 852,042            852,546           –                     –                   1,839,194        

 
Totals 2,200$   13,722,466$     185,378$    1,259,274$    852,042$           852,546$         3,236,679$        987,676$        21,098,261$    
 

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
6 75

Item 8.



Allocation By Fund - Market Value
June 30, 2022

Book and Market Value
Cash on 

Hand

Independent 
Bank - MMA 

(0.55%)
TexPool 
(1.001%)

Southside 
Bank - MMA 

(0.97%)

08/18/22 – East 
West Bank 

(0.73%)

11/17/22 – East 
West Bank 

(0.91%)

02/17/23 – East 
West Bank 

(1.1%)

04/20/23 – 
FHLMC 

(1.927%) Total
GF Operating 900$      5,473,680$       –$            –$               –$                   –$                  1,018,983$        –$                 6,493,563$      
GF Street Reserve –          819                   11,173       217,163         –                     –                    –                     –                   229,155           
GF Tax I&S –          292,066            1,844         490,463         –                     –                    –                     –                   784,373           
GF 90 Day Reserves –          42,900              380            –                 –                     –                    1,254,527          980,280          2,278,086        
PEG Account –          431,619            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   431,619           
Street Capital –          12,174              12,987       –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   25,161             
Hotel Fund –          183,488            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   183,488           
HHIT –          -                   –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   –                    
Drainage Fund –          337,985            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   337,985           
Payroll Account –          -                   –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   –                    
UF Operating 1,300     3,168,837         23,463       –                 –                     –                    963,169            –                   4,156,770        
UF Deposits –          539,195            1,632         –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   540,827           
UF Self-Supporting –          575,722            117,963     318,116         –                     –                    –                     –                   1,011,800        
UF 90-Day Reserves –          1,303,904         –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   1,303,904        
UF Equipment –          –                    5,561         233,532         –                     –                    –                     –                   239,093           
UF Capital (2016 Bonds) –          298,443            10,375       –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   308,818           
2017 Bond Funds –          795,000            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   795,000           
Child Safety Fees –          132,029            –              –                 –                     –                    –                     –                   132,029           
CLFRF - ARP Funds –          134,606            –              –                 852,042            852,546           –                     –                   1,839,194        

 
Totals 2,200$   13,722,466$     185,378$    1,259,274$    852,042$           852,546$         3,236,679$        980,280$        21,090,865$    

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
7 76

Item 8.



Allocation By Fund
March 31, 2022

Book and Market Value
Cash on 

Hand

Independent 
Bank - MMA 

(0.55%)
TexPool 
(0.04%)

Southside 
Bank - MMA 

(0.09%)

04/15/22 – 
Alliance Bank 

(0.25%)

04/19/22 – 
Alliance Bank 

(0.25%)

08/18/22 – East 
West Bank 

(0.73%)
GF Operating 900$       5,426,078$        –$             –$                 –$                   –$                   –$                     
GF Street Reserve –           818                    11,155        216,816          –                     –                     –                       
GF Tax I&S –           2,153,026          1,841          489,679          –                     –                     –                       
GF 90 Day Reserves –           707                    88,366        –                   938,590            –                     –                       
PEG Account –           428,399             –               –                   –                     –                     –                       
Street Capital –           12,157               12,966        –                   –                     –                     –                       
Hotel Fund –           178,321             –               –                   –                     –                     –                       
HHIT –           665                    –               –                   –                     –                     –                       
Drainage Fund –           301,242             –               –                   –                     –                     –                       
Payroll Account –           1,336                 –               –                   –                     –                     –                       
UF Operating 1,300      3,033,821          23,426        –                   –                     –                     –                       
UF Deposits –           528,045             1,630          –                   –                     –                     –                       
UF Self-Supporting –           1,664,453          117,774      317,607          –                     –                     –                       
UF 90-Day Reserves –           474,718             –               –                   –                     827,459            –                       
UF Equipment –           –                      5,552          233,158          –                     –                     –                       
UF Capital (2016 Bonds) –           421,379             10,359        –                   –                     –                     –                       
2017 Bond Funds –           802,170             –               –                   –                     –                     –                       
Child Safety Fees –           131,848             –               –                   –                     –                     –                       
CLFRF - ARP Funds –           159,287             –               –                   –                     –                     850,476              

Totals 2,200$    15,718,471$      273,069$    1,257,260$     938,590$          827,459$          850,476$            

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
8 77

Item 8.



Allocation By Fund
March 31, 2022

Book and Market Value
GF Operating
GF Street Reserve
GF Tax I&S
GF 90 Day Reserves
PEG Account
Street Capital
Hotel Fund
HHIT
Drainage Fund
Payroll Account
UF Operating
UF Deposits
UF Self-Supporting
UF 90-Day Reserves
UF Equipment
UF Capital (2016 Bonds)
2017 Bond Funds
Child Safety Fees
CLFRF - ARP Funds

Totals

(continued)

11/17/22 – East 
West Bank 

(0.91%)

02/17/23 – East 
West Bank 

(1.1%) Total
–$                   1,016,163$         6,443,141$       
–                     –                       228,789             
–                     –                       2,644,545          
–                     1,251,055           2,278,717          
–                     –                       428,399             
–                     –                       25,124               
–                     –                       178,321             
–                     –                       665                     
–                     –                       301,242             
–                     –                       1,336                  
–                     960,504              4,019,051          
–                     –                       529,674             
–                     –                       2,099,834          
–                     –                       1,302,177          
–                     –                       238,711             
–                     –                       431,738             
–                     –                       802,170             
–                     –                       131,848             

850,593            –                       1,860,357          
 

850,593$          3,227,721$         23,945,840$     

City of Hewitt Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
9 78

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 3.	Library: Grant Award
	Hewitt_T-Mobile_BEN141105 - BEAR Decision Letter

	Item 4.	Community Development
	Agenda item Attaway R-2
	Property Location 07122022
	PZ Application 07122022
	Rezone ordinance -Attaway R-2
	Exhibit A

	Item 5.	Administration - Approval of minutes
	Approval of Minutes
	2022-07-05 Special Called Workshop Meeting Minutes

	Item 6.	Bo Thomas
	agenda item water restrictions
	Drought Contengency Stage 2 _07-14-2022 (1)
	Contract - Wholesale Water Contract - Waco - 10_8_2019

	Item 7.	Finance-June Financials
	Agenda item Financial Statements

	Item 8.	Finance-Quarterly Investments
	Agenda Item Quarterly Investment Report
	2022 06 Quarterly Investment Report

	Bottom

